
From: Stuart Bowyer
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Niamh Sneyd <Niamh.Sneyd@nsai.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCabe <Eoin.McCabe@nsai.ie>; Gavin Scully <Gavin.Scully@nsai.ie> 
Subject: Re: [External] Portal launch potentially brought forward to 27th June  
  

  
We Just need the SSL certificate and we are good to go! 

Sent from my iPhone 
  
On Jun 25, 2024, at 6:34 PM, Niamh Sneyd <Niamh.Sneyd@nsai.ie> wrote: 

 
  
Hi Stuart, 
  
Following a recent communication, it is likely that the launch date required will now be 
27th June. I will confirm this as soon as we receive a formal communication to proceed. 
  
I'm aware that Gavin is working to resolve the SSL certificate issue, which must now be 
resolved tomorrow to support external stakeholder access. 
  
I sincerely apologise for the inconvenience of the changing timelines, which are 
unfortunately beyond NSAI's control.  NSAI has committed to hosting the national 
portal and abiding by the requirements and instruction of the European Commission 
and CEN CENELEC. NSAI's link is included on the central Europe redirection page and 
must be operational on the agreed launch date.  So,  we'll need to remain in contact 
tomorrow to complete the preparations.  
  
We greatly appreciate the support of the Intertek Team and our IT colleagues. 
  
Regards, 
Niamh 

 
This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - please be CAUTIOUS, particularly with 

links and attachments. 
  

 

 
Caution: This is an external email or has a suspicious subject or content. Please 
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact 
ITHelpdesk@nsai.ie 
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Total Quality. Assured. 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. Should you have received 
this email in error then you should not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. 
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